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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:19 AM

To: Terri Jones

Cc: Adam Hill; Kyesha Mapp; Amber Norris
Subject: Docket 150091-WS - Confidential Return

Per this email, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 01576-15 in Docket 150091-
WS.
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean
Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission e

Af™

Office of Commission Clerk =
Capital Circle Office Center ,1
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard @5 ©
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 o Z
(850) 413-6824 T
mmclean@psc.state.fl.us z L=

From: Terri Jones

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Memo to return confidential document for docket 150091
Importance: High

Please read below... Thanks!

From: Adam Hill

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 3:05 PM

To: Terri Jones

Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Amber Norris

Subject: Memo to return confidential document for docket 150091

Terri-

As we discussed, please include the following in your monthly request to return confidential documents:
Docket 150091
Confidential DN 01576-15
RETURN to sender

Thank youl!

Kyesha and Amber — this will be handled with the next batch!
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Adam R. Hill

Engineering Specialist 11
Division of Engineering
(850) 413-6425





